



DEVENDRA KATWAL

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

LINKEDIN

GITHUB

LANGUAGES

- English - Fluent
- Finnish - Rudimentary
- Nepali - Native
- Hindi - Proficient

CERTIFICATIONS

- Full-Stack Development Bootcamp (Javascript, Node.js, React, Redux) from Elewa Academy in Brussels, Belgium (2018).

PROFILE

A highly determined Full Stack Developer with a broad set of hard skills and exceptional communication and teamwork abilities. Formerly worked as a consultant and handled communications with one of Ingerify's clients. During this time, was praised for his diligence and attitude to work.

RECENT PROJECTS

Eezery Delivery Systems

React.js, Mui, MySQL, Express.js, Sequelize

Building a scalable platform which gives the delivery tracking solutions for various corporations. My responsibility is to develop the Eezery-CX (Customer Experience) and support CX-api when needed. In addition, I communicated with the customer about the project specifications and progress.

Measur

TypeScript, React.js, Gatsby.js, GraphQL, Netlify, Contentful, CircleCI, Storybook

Worked as a consultant to create a brand new website for the client.

Blog App

React.js, Material-UI, Redux, Node.js, MongoDB, Mongoose

A CRUD based blogging application created for showcasing abilities related to full-stack architecture, handling authentication, local storage, and state management with Redux specifically.

Phonebook

Node.js, MongoDB, Mongoose, React.js, Hooks, Bootstrap, Jest, Heroku

A CRUD based web application that is used to keep records of phone numbers. Achievements include mastering REST API, designing schema in Mongoose, testing code using Jest, and deploying in Heroku.

SKILLS

Front end: Bootstrap, CSS, HTML, JavaScript, React.js, Redux, Material-UI, TypeScript.

Back end: Express.js, GraphQL, Node.js, Python.

Mobile: React Native.

Database: MongoDB, Mongoose, PostgreSQL.

Testing: Jest.

Deployment: Heroku.

EXPERIENCE

Full Stack Developer

Integrify | Helsinki, Finland | September 2019 - Present

- Worked as Front-End Developer and Consultant on a logistic delivery web application. Other responsibilities included communicating with the client about the project specifications and progress and collaborating with internal and external teams to meet the deadline.
- Re-designed and re-built a responsive, accessible, website for a laboratory analysis company. Built react components, pages, and apply GraphQL in the project.

Front-End Developer

Mapple.io | Helsinki, Finland | November 2018 - January 2019

- Built UI Components for a Location Intelligence Web Application.

EDUCATION

Full Stack Web Developer Program

Business College Helsinki | Helsinki, Finland | March 2019 - Present

B.Eng in Environmental Engineering

Metropolia University of Applied Sciences | Helsinki, Finland | 2012 - 2018